## **Maham Haider**

Assistant Manager Graphics

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: maham.haider@seecs.edu.pk

Foundation University Islamabad , New Lalazar

Contact: 0518440458

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Maham Haider is working as Assistant Manager Graphics in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Maham Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MFA in Graphic Design Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BA in Arts University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Assistant Manager Graphics School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Graphic Designer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2023
Graphic Designer Synergy Dentsu Islamabad , Plaza F-6, 2nd & 3rd Floor Islamabad, F-10 Markaz	2019 - 2020
Lecturer Foundation University Islamabad , New Lalazar	2018 - 2019
Lecturer COMSATS University Islamabad , COMSATS University Islamabad, Park Road, Tarlai Kalan, Islamabad	2018 - 2019
Lecturer	2016 - 2017